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MONETT, MISSOURI

November 25, 1974

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

Dear Kermit,

This is in reply to your DX report of reception
of our signal on the morning of Nov. 18, 1974.

990 KILOCYCLES

250 WATTS

Marion J. Pilant
SALES REPRESENTATIVE

I am happy to confirm your report as being quite
accurate. Our signal was on the air from 1:57 AM CST
until 2:37 AM CST.

You might be interested to know that we have had reports
from Alberta, Canada to Tampa, Florida; and from California
to Massachusetts. Needless to say, I have been very
pleased with the response to our program.

I am very appreciative of the kind remarks you made
concerning our signal quality. Thank you very much.

Sincere

W4/../

m Helmka


